



April 29, 2020

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

The Honorable Michelle L. Phillips
Secretary to the Commission
New York Public Service Commission
3 Empire State Plaza
Albany, NY 12223-1350

RE: Case 15-E-0302 – Proceeding on Motion of the Commission to Implement a Large-Scale Renewable Program and a Clean Energy Standard

Dear Secretary Phillips:

Please accept the attached comments of Brookfield Renewable on the *New York State Energy Research and Development Authority Petition Regarding Clean Energy Standard Competitive Tier 2 Program for Baseline Renewable Generation*, which was filed January 27, 2020 in the above-referenced proceeding and noticed for comment in the February 12, 2020 issue of the New York State Register.

Christopher LaRoe
Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs
Brookfield Renewable
Chris.laroe@brookfieldrenewable.com